



Date: September 19, 2014

Re: Chalet Replacement Recommendation

As the Chalet product line of asphalt shingles has been discontinued for approximately 4 years, Atlas Roofing Corporation, nor any other shingle manufacturer, currently produce a compatible design shingle. The Chalet shingles were of a proprietary design and unique physical size as compared to current shingle production. The unique design, color scheme and physical size would preclude mingling of the existing Chalet shingles with replacement shingles of current production. This is especially the case when repairing damaged shingles with a modern architectural design that has the sealant strip located in a manner that will prevent a proper seal with the Chalet shingle. These products have been tested as a combined system to ASTM standards and may fail to meet the ASTM standard wind rating requirements if proper shingle sealing does not occur.

Local and state building codes approve of two (2) ASTM asphalt shingle standards and wind testing test protocols to be referenced for approval for installation on standard slope roofs (Standard slope roof decks are defined as roof decks having a minimum of 2" in 12" slope and higher).

1. ASTM D 7158, Class H, at 150 mph. (includes the UL 2390 and ASTM D 6318)
2. ASTM D 3161, Class F, at 110 mph.

Due to this non-availability of the Chalet shingles, Atlas highly recommends the Atlas Pinnacle Pristine product line as the approved replacement.

Regards,

Paul Casseri

Paul Casseri
Product Manager
Atlas Roofing Corporation